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gnemin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October, 2019 11:22 AM
Te: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Intan Wulandari (SPF); David DY YAP (SPF);
Shahrul Nizam SAMARRI (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
Dear Sirs,
May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS] ( Fﬂ TT)
/

a)

Case IAFP-1B-20191003 - Mechanical Inspection of Tipper Truck, XD8219D (TP/iP/57869/2019)

Case IAFP-1B-20191003 - Mechanical Inspection of Moto le: FX7596D (TP/1P/57869/2019

On 13 September 2019 (Friday) at about 3.31 p.m., the Involved Party’s tipper truck broke down while
travelling along Ayer Rajah Expressway towards the direction of Tuas. After the Involved Party placed a
breakdown signage at the rear of his tipper truck, about 1.5 motor car’s length away, the Deceased’s
motorcycle travelled towards the Involved Party, collided into the breakdown signage and subsequently
into the rear centre portion of the Involved Party’s tipper truck. Before the Deceased collided into the
tipper truck, the Involved Party managed to move aside to avoid a near collision. After witnessing the
accident, the Involved Party called for the ambulance. The Involved Party approached the Deceased
however he was not responding. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and
was conveyed to the Singapore General Hospital by ambulance. The Deceased, who was reported to be
unconscious, suffered a traumatic arrest. He succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in
hospital on the same day at 4.45 p.m., by Dr Tess Toe.

Vehicles to be inspected: XD8219D - Driver (Involved Party)
FX7596D - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Yore

Case |AFP-1B-20191003 - Mechanical ins or Van, GZ557R (TP/1P/44533/ 20191’

—

On 17 July 2019 a ut 04.50 pm, Police incident was created regarding an accident along Marymount
Rd by Marymount Lane. The motor van, GZ557R, was travelling on the rightmost lane of 5-lanes along
Marymount Rd towards Thomson Rd. Driver informed that upon approaching the said junction of
Marymount Lane, traffic light was showing red. At the time, there was an unknown stationary motor car
ahead of him. When he applied brakes, the vehicle continued moving forward and as such, in order for
him to avoid colliding onto the rear of the said unknown motor car — he swerved to the right, mounted
onto the centre divider and subsequently collided onto a traffic light pole. Driver did not sustain any
injury however claimed that the motor van brakes are faulty. Y,
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Vehicle to be inspected: GZ557R - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Intan

d) Case IAFP-1B-20191003 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBK7189L (TP/IP/55759/2019)




